
City of          AGENDA - City Council Meeting  
               Monday, August 26, 2024  
 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

1. Call to Order – Pledge of Allegiance – Silence Electronic Devices 
    
2.   Guests 
 • Redwood County EDA – Grady Holtberg 
 
3. Consent Agenda – Items listed below are considered routine in nature and there will be no separate 
 discussion of these items unless requested by a Council or Staff member.  Any items requiring discussion 
 will be added at the end of the regular agenda.    
 • July 22, 2024, Minutes 

• Claims Payable  
• LU Permit #3.2024 – 100 Euclid Avenue 
• LU Permit #4.2024 – 503 Superior Street 
• LU Permit #5.2024 – 205 Lorrain Street 
• LU Permit #6.2024 – 602 Cedar Street 
 

5. Ordinances and Resolutions 
• Resolution #8.2024 – Accepting Donations 
• Resolution #9.2024 – Work Comp for Elected Officials  
 

6. Reports 
 • Fire Department 
 • Public Works     

• Mayor/Council   
• City Clerk/Treasurer  
 • Attending MCFOA Board Meeting September 6th – St. Cloud   
 • Attending MCFOA Advanced Academy September 19th & 20th – Staples  
    

7. Unfinished Business 
 • Mower quotes  
 • Health Insurance settlement refund/refund history  
       
8.   NEW BUSINESS 
 • Health Insurance renewal quote 
 • Filling of the vacant council position 
 • Move Acting Mayor Colleen Brooks into the mayor role for the rest of 2024 w/mayor stipend 
 • Approve Oasis Liquor License 
 • 2025 Proposed Budget/ Set Proposed Levy/Resolution #10.2024   
  
9. OPEN FORUM – Open forum provides residents with the opportunity to address the City Council.  The City 

Council cannot take official action on items discussed during the open forum, except to refer items to staff 
for future reports or follow through.  If you wish to address the City Council, please say your name, address 
and topic that you wish to discuss.  Speakers will be limited to three (3) minutes.    

  
10. MAYOR/COUNCIL ITEMS 
 • September 2 – Holiday Observed – City Offices Closed  
 • September 23 – City Council Meeting  
  
11. ADJOURNMENT  

 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

CITY OF MILROY 
Regular City Council Meeting 
July 22, 2024 
 
CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Acting Mayor Brooks called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and the pledge of allegiance was recited.  
Present:  Colleen Brooks, Drew Olson and Renee Zwach.  Also present were Clerk/Treasurer Snyder, Public Works 
Director Duscher and Fire Chief Matt Krueger.   
Guests Present:  Kent Miller, Jimmy Hansen, Debbie & Steve Todd, Sharri & Jeff VanDeWiele, Dirk Taylor, Tom 
Marks and Dena Alexander.          
 
Motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Olson, second by Zwach.  Motion carried.   
 
MINUTES 
Motion to approve the June 24, 2024, Regular City Council minutes was made by Zwach, second by Olson. Motion 
carried. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
• Claims Payable 
• LU Permit #2.2024 – 306 Prospect Street 
Motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Zwach, second by Olson. Motion carried.    

 
ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 
Resolution #6-2024 Candidate Openings 
Resolution #7-2024 Accepting Mayor Resignation    
Motion to approve these two resolutions was made by Zwach, second by Olson.  Motion carried.   
 
REPORTS & REQUESTS 
Motion to accept the resignation of Joe Schimerowski from the Milroy Fire Department was made by Zwach, second by 
Olson.  Morion carried.   
There was an issue with a Milroy first responder giving out the fire hall door code to a resident, a non-first responder or 
fire department member.  This was discussed at both the first responder and fire meetings.     
The new lockers were installed by the department at their last training meeting.   
 
Public Works Director Duscher updated the council on the speed signs which should be installed in a couple of weeks.  The 
water tower was washed out on 7/17/2024.   
 
Councilmember Olson asked about the filling of the council vacancy.  This will be posted to see if there is interest.   
 
Clerk/Treasurer Snyder went over the email given to the council about the site evaluations of the two properties identified 
for a housing development.  ISG Engineering has provided a scope of services which includes the evaluation of the 
elevations, location of existing utilities and the depth of sanitary sewer and storm sewer.  This would be a cost of 
$3,000.00 per site.  Motion by Zwach, second by Olson to go ahead with the evaluation of the sites.  Motion carried.   
    
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A performance review will be done for the employees following the August 26th council meeting at 7:00p.m.   
 
The street obstruction of a cone being set in the middle of Superior Street by the residing residents to warn of children 
playing was discussed.   Due to the two council members that spoke with these residents not in attendance at this 
meeting, a brief update was given by Dirk Taylor.  Signs, permits and location were all discussed and Talor stated a few 
days later he heard that someone on the council said these were not good ideas.    Clerk/Treasurer Snyder reminded the 
residents that there is an ordinance about putting items in the street and once the city allows this, they can become liable.  
Ordinance #93.02 was referred to by Acting Mayor Brooks.  Motion by Zwach, second by Brooks to allow the placing and 
purchase of any color cone but orange by the residents that state children at play and the cone will come off every night.     
Motion carried.    



2 | P a g e  
 

 
Live stream of the city council meetings on the city Facebook page was discussed.  At this time, the sound quality is not 
great and the ability to turn off comments is unable to be done.  The Facebook page is an information source for residents 
not a place for attack.  How to continue to post council meetings with the purchase of better equipment and uploading to 
the city website was discussed.  Scott Haken, who installs audio video equipment will take a look at the settings after the 
meeting to see if he can fix/adjust.  Options will be explored.   
 
Mower quotes were tabled until the August meeting.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
An update was given about a Land Use violation being worked through with the resident for compliance.   
 
OPEN FORUM 
Dirk Taylor gave his opinion that the city should consider the purchase of a zero-turn mower.   
Kent Miller asked if the council members were paying attention to what was being said.  It was said by council members 
they do not have to look to hear.  Also, if these council meetings must be recorded and they do not, it is being done as a 
courtesy.  Sharri VanDeWiele asked if a special meeting could be held to look at the mower quotes.   
Debbie Todd asked about the speed signs which will be up shortly.  
Scott Haken inquired if a lift station will be needed for the development that could happen behind Bernice Street.  This is 
why the city is having ISG investigate the properties to see which is more workable.   
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL ITEMS 
• August 26 – City Council Meeting 
• Candidate filings open July 30, 2024, and close August 13, 2024 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:50 p.m. was made by Zwach, second by Olson.  Motion carried.    
 
Approved this 26th day of August 2024. 
 
 
 
______________________________________                              
Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer  



A/P Claims List

 from 7/19/2024 to 8/22/2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-24958/22/2024  1:15pm Page 1

Vendor CostInvoice # AccountDescription

NCPERS Group Life Ins.8.24 $16.0001-00-2035

NCPERS Group Life Ins.9.24 $16.0001-00-2035

MEDICA8.24 $483.1701-00-2036Health Insurance Payable

Redwood County Auditor/Treasurer24 $2,460.0001-01-4010Assessing Fees

Computers and Beyond24910 $69.9901-01-4040Office Supplies

VISA7.24 $18.2301-01-4040Office Supplies

One Office Solution571489-00 $729.4201-01-4040Office Supplies

VISA7.24 $21.4201-01-4045Cleaning Supplies

Redwood County Attorney's Office7.2024 $481.2501-01-4056Redwood County Court Costs

MN Valley Telephone Co.7.24 $265.1701-01-4060

VISA7.24 $225.0001-01-4070Confrences & Training

MCFOAath 24 $50.0001-01-4070Confrences & Training

League of MN Cities Insurance Tru2024 $5,980.0001-01-4075Bonds & Insurance

MEDICA8.24 $2,751.3301-01-4076Employer Paid Health Insurance

WEX Health0002001247-IN $2.7501-01-4077

WEX Health0002001247-IN $2.7501-01-4078

Otter Tail Power Company7.24 $124.6801-01-4095City Hall

Otter Tail Power Company7.24 $58.8401-01-4095City Shop

Otter Tail Power Company8.24 $131.1701-01-4095City Hall

Otter Tail Power Company8.24 $70.0401-01-4095City Shop

VISA7.24 $9.7301-01-4110Misc. Expense

VISA7.24 $136.0001-01-4116Postage

Southwest Sanitation24 $2,458.4901-04-4032Spring Clean Up Day

Otter Tail Power Company7.24 $571.6101-04-4095Street Lites

Otter Tail Power Company8.24 $532.2001-04-4095Street Lites

FCAM7.24 $77.6801-04-4175Gas-City Pick Up

FCAM7.24 $70.2601-04-4176Diesel-Plow, Tractor, Mower, Sweeper

Brian's Tree Service6272 $1,185.0001-04-4189Tree Trimming

Gopher State One-Call4070597 $4.0501-04-4190

MARC0825957-IN $156.0001-04-4200Shop Supplies

G & R Electric, INC.39799 $208.5601-05-4052Repairs & Maintenance

Welu ConstructionReissue $1,775.0001-05-4052Repairs & Maintenance

Otter Tail Power Company7.24 $47.8001-05-4095Park

Otter Tail Power Company8.24 $48.6601-05-4095Park

FCAM7.24 $17.9801-05-4200Equipment & Supplies

$21,256.23Total General Fund

City of Milroy7.24 $0.8102-00-2060MN 9.72 Fee Payable

Minnesota Department of Health3.2024 $323.0002-00-2060MN 9.72 Fee Payable

Otter Tail Power Company7.24 $103.3302-00-4095Tower

Otter Tail Power Company8.24 $46.1902-00-4095Tower

DSGS103861458.001 $338.7302-00-4100Meters and Supplies

DSGS103861458-001 $338.7302-00-4100Meters and Supplies

VISA7.24 $340.0002-00-4116Postage/Office Supplies

HAWKINS, INC.6804904 $369.2802-00-4220Chemicals & Testing Fees

$1,860.07Total Water Fund

Otter Tail Power Company7.24 $120.9103-00-4095Pump #1

Otter Tail Power Company7.24 $178.2803-00-4095Lift Station

Otter Tail Power Company8.24 $92.9203-00-4095Pump #1

Otter Tail Power Company8.24 $144.2203-00-4095Lift Station



A/P Claims List

 from 7/19/2024 to 8/22/2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-24958/22/2024  1:15pm Page 2

Vendor CostInvoice # AccountDescription

VISA7.24 $340.0003-00-4116Postage/Office Supplies

FCAM7.24 $4.0003-00-4220Chemicals & Testing Fees

MARC0824080-IN $212.8003-00-4220Chemicals & Testing Fees

Minnesota Valley Testing Labs1261020 $75.2503-00-4220

Minnesota Valley Testing Labs1262421 $97.7503-00-4220

$1,266.13Total Sewer Fund

Southwest Sanitation7.2024 $1,312.1004-00-4250

$1,312.10Total Garbage Fund

West Central Communications, IN098435S $88.5006-03-4052Equipment Repairs/Maintenance

North Star Training & Consulting127 $1,295.0006-03-4070Conference & Training

Otter Tail Power Company7.24 $10.2006-03-4095Siren

Otter Tail Power Company8.24 $9.5706-03-4095Siren

FCAM7.24 $328.3206-03-4155Operating Supplies

Knott's Welding & Repair204 $5,783.0006-03-4205Capital Improvements

$7,514.59Total Fire Fund

City of Milroy7.24 $110.3808-08-4290Water

City of Milroy7.24 $45.7808-08-4291Sewer

$156.16Total Milroy EDA

Otter Tail Power Company7.24 $155.3309-09-4095Fitness Center

Otter Tail Power Company8.24 $156.7009-09-4095Utilities & LP

$312.03Total Milroy Fitness Center

$33,677.31Total All Funds







































RESOLUTION 2024 – 8 
 

CITY OF MILROY 
COUNTY OF REDWOOD 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF A PAYMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF A SURVIVOR LED LIGHTS, COLLAPISABLE CONES, 
EMERGENCY SIGNS, LOCKERS AND LOCKER NAME PLATES FOR THE MILROY FIRE DEPARTMENT  

 
            Organization                                         Amount 
                                Milroy Firemen’s Relief Association                                    $8,164.50 
                                General Fund                                                         
 
WHEREAS, the above-listed organization has presented to the City a check for the above stated pieces of 
equipment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has accepted their payment for these pieces of equipment, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Milroy, Minnesota; 
 
•     The reimbursement/payment is accepted and acknowledged with gratitude. 
 
 
Adopted by the Acting Mayor and Council of the City of Milroy, Minnesota, this 26th day of August, 2024.   
 
 
 
SIGNED:  _________________________    ATTEST: _____________________________ 
                 Colleen Brooks, Acting Mayor                                     Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 



RESOLUTION 2024-9  
 

CITY OF MILROY 
COUNTY OF REDWOOD 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
ALLOWING FOR WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Workers’ Compensation statutes enable elected officials of the City of Milroy to be covered 
as employees for workers’ compensation purposes, and 
 
WHEREAS the City’s intention is to provide said coverage for its officials. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED by the Milroy City Council that the elected officials of the City are 
hereby included in the coverages of the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act. 
 
 
Adopted by the Acting Mayor and Council of the City of Milroy, Minnesota, this 26th day of August 2024. 
 
 
 
SIGNED:  ____________________________  ATTEST: ______________________________     
                  Colleen Brooks, Acting Mayor         Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer  
 











 Minnesota Healthcare Consortium - Health Insurance Refunds  
  
2011 $5815.75 
2012 $0 
2013 $0 
2014 $4877.48 
2015 $492.86 
2016 $0  
2017 $143.98 
2018 $490.95 
2019 $1910.41 
2020 $7251.72 
2021 $5009.47 
2022 $0 
2023 $4222.67 
2024 $936.70 
  
Total $31,151.99 

 
*These funds are reimbursement due to low claims use by the policy holders.   
*The SWWC service coop recommends these funds be used to: 
 reduce premiums, supplement the employees VEBA account, health &   
 wellness.   

 

 

 

 

January 1, 2025, Renewal Rates 
CITY OF MILROY/MEDICA/VEBA 

 
          Current Rates          Renewal Rates 
 
 Single  Family  Increase/Decrease  Single   Family 

2.3 
 $811.98  $2422.52                       $830.66  $2478.24 

 

 



2024 2025
BUDGETED PROPOSED

Revenues:
Property Taxes………......................................................... 190,000$   195,000$   
Licenses & Permits………………………………………………….. 1,200          1,200          
Intergovernmental Revenues

LGA…......................... …..................................... 74,491       74,592       
Small Cities Assistance…................................. -              15,899       
State Categorical Fire Aid……….…………….…… 4,000          6,000          
FCAM Tax Abatement Levy……......….…………… 16,500       16,500       
2022 Street Project Levy……………………………. 100,000     110,000     

Charges for Garbage Services………..……………………….. 20,000       21,000       
Interest Earnings…………………………....………………………. 600             600             
Miscellaneous and Fire Revenues………………………….. 24,750       24,700       
EDA Fund……………………………….………………………………… 10,000       11,000       
Fitness Center Fund……………………..………..….……………. 7,000          3,500          

Total Revenues 448,541$   479,991$   

Expenditures:
General Government…………..……….………………………….. 165,512$   178,022$   
Public Safety & Fire………..…...…………………..……………… 19,435       19,435       
Streets………………….……………………...………………………….. 78,744       81,844       
Garbage…………………….…..……………………..…………………. 13,000       15,000       
Parks…………………………………………………………………………. 1,850          6,850          
FCAM Tax Abatement…………..………………………………….. 16,500       16,500       
Transfer Out to Truck Fund Savings................................ 16,400       16,400       
2022 Street Project Levy...…………………………………………… 127,960     127,960     
EDA Fund……………………………………………..…………………… 3,650          4,000          
Fitness Center Fund………...…..………………………………….. 5,490          6,190          

Total Expenditures 448,541$   472,201$   

CITY OF MILROY
PROPOSED SUMMARY BUDGET STATEMENT

PROPOSED BUDGETED GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS



 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CITY OF MILROY
GENERAL FUND - 01

THRU
REVENUES 2023 BUDGET 2023 ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET 7/31/2024 2025 BUDGET

01-00-3000 PROPERTY TAXES/ABATEMENT 190,000.00           180,382.12 185,000.00           103,202.89           195,000.00           
01-00-3001 TAX ABATEMENT/ELEVATOR 16,500.00             16,500.00 16,500.00             0.00 16,500.00             
01-00-3005 LGA 64,981.00             65,819.00 74,491.00             37,245.00 74,592.00             
01-00-3010 SMALL CITIES ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,860.00 15,899.00             
01-00-3012 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
01-00-3017 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
01-00-3020 LICENSES/PERMITS 1,200.00 1,890.00 1,200.00 2,250.00 1,200.00
01-00-3025 INTEREST 500.00 4,442.45 600.00 1,441.39 600.00
01-00-3035 FIRE STATE AID 4,000.00 11,214.47 4,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
01-00-3055 DIVIDENDS 2,000.00 4,721.67 1,500.00 936.70 1,500.00
01-00-3060 MISCELLANEOUS 200.00 348.70 500.00 2,422.49 500.00
01-00-3207 CLEAN UP DAY 300.00 360.00 300.00 285.00 300.00

GENERAL FUND REVENUES 279,681.00 285,678.41 284,091.00 158,643.47 312,091.00

1



 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CITY OF MILROY
GENERAL FUND - 01

THRU
GENERAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURES 2023 BUDGET 2023 ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET 7/31/2024 2025 BUDGET

01-01-4000 MAYOR-COUNCIL 5,000.00 4,800.00 5,000.00 2,375.00 5,000.00
01-01-4005 CLERK/TREASURER 51,000.00 56,059.50 57,000.00 33,776.79 62,000.00
01-01-4010 ASSESSOR 2,240.00 2,472.00 2,240.00 0.00 2,500.00
01-01-4011 CUSTODIAN SALARY 250.00 512.40 250.00 76.30 200.00
01-01-4020 CITY SHARE PERA 3,850.00 4,204.53 4,500.00 2,533.27 4,800.00
01-01-4025 CITY SHARE SS 3,000.00 3,398.62 3,500.00 2,038.45 3,600.00
01-01-4030 CITY SHARE MEDICARE 750.00 794.83 800.00 476.75 850.00
01-01-4035 ELECTION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 301.25 0.00
01-01-4040 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,200.00 4,183.85 2,200.00 1,889.30 2,500.00
01-01-4045 CLEANING SUPPLIES 200.00 498.75 200.00 108.03 200.00
01-01-4050 OFFICE EQUIPMENT PURCHASED 500.00 0.00 400.00 5,620.45 300.00
01-01-4052 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 100.00 5.00 100.00 2,181.99 100.00
01-01-4055 PROFESSIONAL & LEGAL SERVICES 15,000.00 45,746.64 13,000.00 12,884.19 15,000.00
01-01-4056 REDWOOD COUNTY COURT COSTS 500.00 525.00 500.00 1,181.25 1,000.00
01-01-4060 PHONE 4,000.00 3,711.23 4,000.00 1,921.17 3,500.00
01-01-4065 MILEAGE 1,300.00 1,475.75 1,300.00 1,469.22 1,900.00
01-01-4070 CONFRENCE & TRAINING 3,500.00 3,727.46 3,000.00 2,533.19 3,000.00
01-01-4075 BONDS & INSURANCE 16,000.00 20,078.40 16,000.00 19,692.00 20,000.00
01-01-4076 EMPLOYER PAID HEALTH INSURANCE 30,000.00 31,055.88 30,000.00 19,259.31 35,000.00
01-01-4077 VEBA-MAINTENANCE 1,236.00 1,238.50 1,236.00 1,219.25 1,236.00
01-01-4078 VEBA-CLERK/TREASURER 2,436.00 2,438.50 2,436.00 2,419.25 2,436.00
01-01-4080 PUBLICATIONS 500.00 395.22 500.00 0.00 300.00
01-01-4095 UTILITIES & LP 12,000.00 7,773.69 12,000.00 5,274.53 10,000.00
01-01-4107 MATCH TO T. FUND SAVINGS ACCOUNT 6,000.00 6,560.00 8,200.00 8,200.00 8,200.00
01-01-4108 TRANSFER OUT TO FIRE 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
01-01-4110 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 1,222.14 500.00 529.98 500.00
01-01-4116 BOX RENT & POSTAGE 500.00 536.91 700.00 68.00 600.00
01-01-4125 PROPERTY TAXES 700.00 450.00 500.00 405.00 450.00
01-01-4165 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 400.00 959.20 400.00 483.00 500.00
01-01-4205 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS/ GENERAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
01-01-4210 GOVERNMENT BUILDING REPAIRS 1,000.00 33.97 500.00 118.00 300.00
01-01-4255 TAX ABATEMENT ELEVATOR 16,500.00 16,500.00 16,500.00 0.00 16,500.00
01-01-4293 CLOTHING/UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 250.00 30.00 250.00 0.00 250.00

GENERAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURES 181,412.00 224,887.97 189,712.00 129,034.92 202,722.00

2



 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CITY OF MILROY
GENERAL FUND - 01 

THRU
PUBLIC SAFETY EXPENDITURES 2023 BUDGET 2023 ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET 7/31/2024 2025 BUDGET

01-02-4052 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-02-4061 FIRE STATE AID 4,000.00 11,214.47 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
01-02-4145 AMBULANCE DUES 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

PUBLIC SAFETY EXPENDITURES 5,100.00 11,214.47 5,100.00 1,000.00 5,100.00

STREETS & MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES

01-04-4005 STREET SALARY 18,000.00 18,415.99 19,000.00 10,829.76 20,000.00
01-04-4020 CITY SHARE PERA 1,350.00 1,268.63 1,400.00 812.24 1,500.00
01-04-4025 CITY SHARE SS 1,120.00 1,048.74 1,200.00 671.44 1,300.00
01-04-4030 CITY SHARE MEDICARE 300.00 245.21 300.00 156.99 300.00
01-04-4032 SPRING CLEAN UP DAY 2,500.00 2,541.80 2,500.00 255.00 2,800.00
01-04-4050 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED 1,000.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
01-04-4052 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 1,402.78 2,000.00 2,445.28 3,000.00
01-04-4060 PHONE 160.00 160.08 160.00 93.38 160.00
01-04-4070 CONFERENCE & TRAINING 400.00 96.68 300.00 278.45 600.00
01-04-4095 UTILITIES 7,500.00 9,427.74 7,500.00 5,094.24 10,000.00
01-04-4110 MISCELLANEOUS 50.00 0.00 100.00 108.03 100.00
01-04-4170 VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 1,066.56 2,000.00 1,190.70 2,000.00
01-04-4175 GAS CITY PICK UP 1,600.00 1,589.19 1,500.00 589.63 1,000.00
01-04-4176 DIESEL - Plow, Tractor, Mower, Sweeper 2,000.00 2,106.69 2,500.00 762.94 1,500.00
01-04-4185 STREET MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,000.00 4,966.99 1,000.00 0.00 500.00
01-04-4189 TREE TRIMMING 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,185.00 2,000.00
01-04-4190 ONE CALL CONCEPTS 300.00 152.60 400.00 62.15 400.00
01-04-4200 SHOP SUPPLIES 800.00 1,056.48 800.00 89.99 800.00
01-04-4205 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS /STREETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
01-04-4210 GOVERNMENT BUILDING REPAIRS 500.00 210.00 500.00 0.00 300.00
01-04-4275 SEAL COATING & CRACK FILLING 10,000.00 610.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
01-04-4278 VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 25,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 25,000.00
01-04-4293 CLOTHING/UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 84.00 0.00 84.00 66.67 84.00

STREET & MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 80,164.00 46,366.16 73,744.00 24,691.89 81,844.00

3



 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CITY OF MILROY
GENERAL FUND - 01 

THRU
PARK EXPENDITURES 2023 BUDGET 2023 ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET 7/31/2024 2025 BUDGET

01-05-4052 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 100.00 226.59 100.00 2,101.86 100.00 shelter house
01-05-4095 UTILITIES 500.00 418.03 450.00 269.78 450.00
01-05-4189 TREE TRIMMING 1,500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
01-05-4200 EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 300.00 453.40 300.00 130.36 300.00
01-05-4205 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,312.09 3,000.00 shelter house
01-05-4278 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT/IMPROVEMENTS 1,000.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 2,500.00

PARKS & RECREATION 3,400.00 1,098.02 1,850.00 6,814.09 6,850.00

ALL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 270,076.00 283,566.62 270,406.00 161,540.90 296,516.00

4



 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CITY OF MILROY
GARBAGE FUND - 04

THRU
REVENUES 2023 BUDGET 2023 ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET 7/31/2024 2025 BUDGET

04-00-3115 GARBAGE SERVICES 18,500.00 1,880.02 20,000.00 11,986.84 21,000.00

GARBAGE FUND REVENUES 18,500.00 1,880.02 20,000.00 11,986.84 21,000.00

EXPENDITURES

04-00-4250 GARBAGE SERVICES 16,000.00 14,727.34 13,000.00 7,552.70 15,000.00

GARBAGE FUND EXPENDITURES 16,000.00 14,727.34 13,000.00 7,552.70 15,000.00

5



 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CITY OF MILROY
2022 STREET PROJECT LEVY - 05

THRU
REVENUES 2023 BUDGET 2023 ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET 7/31/2024 2025 BUDGET

05-00-3205 PROPERTY TAXES/ABATEMENT 72,724.00 345,185.00 100,000.00 50,534.72 110,000.00

STREET PROJECT FUND REVENUES 72,724.00 345,185.00 100,000.00 50,534.72 110,000.00

EXPENDITURES

05-00-4260 LOAN PRINCIPAL 0.00 0.00 81,862.19 81,862.19 81,862.19
05-00-4265 LOAN INTEREST 0.00 38,003.88 46,097.81 46,097.81 46,097.81

2022 STREET PROJECT FUND EXPENDITURES 0.00 38,003.88 127,960.00 127,960.00 127,960.00

6



 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CITY OF MILROY
FIRE FUND - 06

THRU
 REVENUES 2023 BUDGET 2023 ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET 7/31/2024 2025 BUDGET

06-00-3015 RELIEF REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 13,139.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
06-00-3018 FIRE TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 5,107.60 0.00 6,263.00 0.00
06-00-3025 INTEREST 300.00 328.84 400.00 50.79 400.00
06-00-3040 TOWNSHIP CONTRACTS -FIRE 8,250.00 8,200.00 12,300.00 12,300.00 12,300.00
06-00-3041 TOWNSHIP CONTRACTS -T. FUND 6,000.00 6,000.00 8,250.00 8,200.00 8,200.00
06-00-3045 FIRE CALLS 1,500.00 2,296.00 1,500.00 750.00 1,500.00
06-00-3050 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
06-00-3060 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
06-00-3063 RELIEF SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS 0.00 3,130.86 0.00 0.00 0.00

FIRE FUND REVENUES 16,050.00 41,202.80 22,450.00 27,563.79 22,400.00

EXPENDITURES

06-03-4005 SALARIES 2,000.00 1,921.25 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
06-03-4025 CITY SHARE SS 170.00 150.13 170.00 0.00 170.00
06-03-4030 CITY SHARE MEDICARE 40.00 35.10 40.00 0.00 40.00
06-03-4050 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED 3,000.00 29,795.00 3,000.00 3,778.55 3,000.00
06-03-4052 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 1,126.15 1,000.00 1,153.56 1,000.00
06-03-4055 PROFESSIONAL & LEGAL SERVICES 1,000.00 1,647.00 1,000.00 1,912.06 1,000.00
06-03-4066 PHYSICALS 1,500.00 1,780.00 1,500.00 2,140.00 1,500.00
06-03-4070 CONFERENCE & TRAINING 1,000.00 4,631.22 1,000.00 3,833.00 1,000.00
06-03-4095 UTILITIES 150.00 98.12 150.00 68.88 150.00
06-03-4107 TRANSFER TO T. FUND SAVINGS 6,000.00 6,560.00 8,200.00 8,200.00 8,200.00
06-03-4109 PARADE CANDY 150.00 93.47 150.00 0.00 150.00
06-03-4116 POSTAGE 25.00 10.85 25.00 6.15 25.00
06-03-4135 CIVIL DEFENSE PER DIEM 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
06-03-4150 VEHICLE GAS 500.00 749.00 500.00 467.32 500.00
06-03-4151 SUPPLIES/FIRE CLOTHES 500.00 1,450.20 500.00 2,433.00 500.00
06-03-4155 OPERATING SUPPLIES 300.00 426.00 300.00 1,423.66 300.00
06-03-4165 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 500.00 451.00 500.00 452.00 500.00
06-03-4170 VEHICLE REPAIRS 2,000.00 2,744.91 2,000.00 49.20 2,000.00
06-03-4205 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,783.00 0.00 lockers
06-03-4276 RELIEF SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS 0.00 3,130.86 0.00 0.00 0.00

FIRE FUND EXPENDITURES 20,335.00 57,300.26 22,535.00 31,700.38 22,535.00

7



 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CITY OF MILROY
EDA FUND - 08

THRU
REVENUES 2023 BUDGET 2023 ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET 7/31/2024 2025 BUDGET

08-00-3070 RENTAL INCOME 8,000.00 9,900.00 10,000.00 6,925.00 11,000.00

MILROY EDA REVENUES 8,000.00 9,900.00 10,000.00 6,925.00 11,000.00

EXPENDITURES

08-08-4052 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 500.00
08-08-4095 UTILITIES & LP 200.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
08-08-4125 PROPERTY TAXES 2,000.00 938.00 1,200.00 1,326.00 1,400.00
08-08-4205 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08-08-4210 GOVERNMENT BUILDING REPAIRS 2,000.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
08-08-4290 WATER 800.00 1,044.73 1,000.00 653.71 1,000.00
08-08-4291 SEWER 500.00 462.30 500.00 272.73 500.00
08-08-4292 GARBAGE 200.00 132.00 150.00 0.00 0.00

MILROY EDA EXPENDITURES 5,900.00 2,577.03 3,650.00 2,252.44 4,000.00
   

8



 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CITY OF MILROY
FITNESS CENTER FUND - 09

THRU
REVENUES 2023 BUDGET 2023 ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET 7/31/2024 2025 BUDGET

09-00-3209 MEMBERSHIPS 4,500.00 3,725.62 7,000.00 2,097.82 7,000.00

MILROY FITNESS CENTER REVENUES 4,500.00 3,725.62 7,000.00 2,097.82 3,500.00

EXPENDITURES

09-09-4011 CUSTODIAN SALARY 2,800.00 1,302.26 1,200.00 791.20 1,500.00
09-09-4025 CITY SHARE SS 175.00 80.75 90.00 46.26 90.00
09-09-4030 CITY SHARE MED 45.00 18.89 20.00 10.82 20.00
09-09-4045 CLEANING SUPPLIES 300.00 121.70 300.00 40.00 300.00
09-09-4052 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 500.00 791.62 500.00 250.00 500.00
09-09-4095 UTILITIES & LP 2,000.00 2,020.31 2,000.00 1,412.35 2,400.00
09-09-4125 PROPERTY TAXES 50.00 45.00 50.00 45.00 50.00
09-09-4155 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 266.73 330.00 3,298.86 330.00 cameras/door system
09-09-4205 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
09-09-4210 GOVERNMENT BUILDING REPAIRS 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
09-09-4278 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 2,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00

MILROY FITNESS CENTER EXPENDITURES 8,670.00 4,647.26 5,490.00 5,894.49 6,190.00

9



2024 2024 2024 Projected
Beginning Ending 2025
Balances Expenses Balances Additions

Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 66,704.03 0.00 25,000.00

Sealcoat/Crackfill 125,804.89 0.00 8,000.00

Park Equipment/Improvements/Bathroom 7,570.39 0.00 2,500.00
Fun Fest for Bathrooms = 3464.44
Fitness Equipment Replacement 6,756.14 0.00 2,000.00

Year Recommmended
Purchased Trade Year

2013 F-150 City Truck 2020 2025
2012 F-550 Dump/Plow Truck 2016 2026
2020 MF Compact Mower 2021 2024
2017 Case IH Tractor 2018 2023

Proposed 2022 2020 Final 
General Street Abatement General

Levy Levy Elevator Levy

2021 180,000 16,500 175,000
2022 190,000 16,500 180,000
2023 190,000 72,724 16,500 180,000
2024 190,000 100,000 16,500 185,000
2025 195,000 110,000 16,500 190,000

 

CITY OF MILROY
DESIGNATED MONIES



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For General Fund (01)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 1

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202201-00-3000

General Property Tax

$0.00 $180,000.00 $1,732.63 $196,505.91

2023 $0.00 $180,000.00 $16,500.00 $196,882.12

2024 $0.00 $185,000.00 $0.00 $103,202.89

$0.00 $180,000.00

$0.00 $180,000.00

$0.00 $185,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3001

Tax Abatement

$0.00 $16,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $16,500.00 $0.00 $16,500.00

2024 $0.00 $16,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $16,500.00

$0.00 $16,500.00

$0.00 $16,500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3005

LGA

$0.00 $64,981.00 $0.00 $64,981.00

2023 $0.00 $64,981.00 $0.00 $65,819.00

2024 $0.00 $74,491.00 $0.00 $37,245.50

$0.00 $64,981.00

$0.00 $64,981.00

$0.00 $74,491.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3010

Small Cities Assistance

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,860.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3017

Grants - Other

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,949.94

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3020

License & Permits

$0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $2,145.00

2023 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,890.00

2024 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $2,250.00

$0.00 $1,000.00

$0.00 $1,200.00

$0.00 $1,200.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3025

Interest Income

$0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $847.86

2023 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $4,442.45

2024 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $1,441.39

$0.00 $500.00

$0.00 $500.00

$0.00 $600.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3030

Pera Aid

$0.00 $241.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $241.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3035

2% Fire State Aid

$0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $10,102.88

2023 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $11,214.47

2024 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $4,000.00

$0.00 $8,000.00

$0.00 $4,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3055

Insurance Dividend

$0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,648.00

2023 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $4,721.67

2024 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $936.70

$0.00 $2,000.00

$0.00 $2,000.00

$0.00 $1,500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3060

Misc. Income

$0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $3,108.20

2023 $0.00 $200.00 $21,267.44 $21,616.14

2024 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $2,422.49

$0.00 $200.00

$0.00 $200.00

$0.00 $500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For General Fund (01)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 2

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202201-00-3065

Transfers In

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3205

Bond Proceeds

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,213,000.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3207

Spring Clean Up

$0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $245.00

2023 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $360.00

2024 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $285.00

$0.00 $300.00

$0.00 $300.00

$0.00 $300.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-00-3216

Other State Aid

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,267.44

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Revenue 2022 $0.00 $269,722.00 $1,732.63 $2,505,533.79

2023 $0.00 $273,681.00 $45,267.44 $352,213.29

2024 $0.00 $284,091.00 $0.00 $158,643.97

$0.00 $269,722.00

$0.00 $273,681.00

$0.00 $284,091.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

General Fund Revenue 2022 $0.00 $269,722.00 $1,732.63 $2,505,533.79

2023 $0.00 $273,681.00 $45,267.44 $352,213.29

2024 $0.00 $284,091.00 $0.00 $158,643.97

$0.00 $269,722.00

$0.00 $273,681.00

$0.00 $284,091.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4000

Mayor/Council Salary

$4,800.00 $0.00 $5,150.00 $0.00

2023 $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,800.00 $0.00

2024 $5,000.00 $0.00 $2,375.00 $0.00

$4,800.00 $0.00

$5,000.00 $0.00

$5,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4005

Clerk/Treasurer Salary

$55,000.00 $0.00 $52,045.27 $0.00

2023 $51,000.00 $0.00 $56,059.50 $0.00

2024 $57,000.00 $0.00 $33,776.79 $0.00

$55,000.00 $0.00

$51,000.00 $0.00

$57,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4010

Assessing Fees

$2,207.00 $0.00 $2,484.00 $0.00

2023 $2,240.00 $0.00 $2,472.00 $0.00

2024 $2,240.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,207.00 $0.00

$2,240.00 $0.00

$2,240.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4011

Custodian Salary

$250.00 $0.00 $64.05 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $512.40 $0.00

2024 $250.00 $0.00 $76.30 $0.00

$250.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$250.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For General Fund (01)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 3

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202201-01-4020

City Share PERA

$4,300.00 $0.00 $3,903.46 $0.00

2023 $3,850.00 $0.00 $4,204.53 $0.00

2024 $4,500.00 $0.00 $2,533.27 $0.00

$4,300.00 $0.00

$3,850.00 $0.00

$4,500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4025

City Share SS

$2,800.00 $0.00 $3,163.02 $0.00

2023 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,398.62 $0.00

2024 $3,500.00 $0.00 $2,038.45 $0.00

$2,800.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $0.00

$3,500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4030

City Share MEDICARE

$750.00 $0.00 $739.80 $0.00

2023 $750.00 $0.00 $794.83 $0.00

2024 $800.00 $0.00 $476.75 $0.00

$750.00 $0.00

$750.00 $0.00

$800.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4035

Election Expense

$1,500.00 $0.00 $1,319.25 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $2,000.00 $0.00 $301.25 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4040

Office Supplies

$1,500.00 $0.00 $3,200.41 $0.00

2023 $2,200.00 $0.00 $5,046.85 $863.00

2024 $2,200.00 $0.00 $1,889.30 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$2,200.00 $0.00

$2,200.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4045

Cleaning Supplies

$250.00 $0.00 $316.58 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $498.75 $0.00

2024 $200.00 $0.00 $108.03 $0.00

$250.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$200.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4050

Equipment Purchased

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $1,098.04 $1,098.04

2024 $400.00 $0.00 $5,620.45 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$400.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4052

Equipment Repairs/Maintenance

$150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $100.00 $0.00 $5.00 $0.00

2024 $100.00 $0.00 $2,181.99 $0.00

$150.00 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4055

Professional & Legal Services

$15,000.00 $0.00 $13,426.37 $0.00

2023 $15,000.00 $0.00 $45,746.64 $0.00

2024 $13,000.00 $0.00 $12,884.19 $0.00

$15,000.00 $0.00

$15,000.00 $0.00

$13,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4056

Redwood County Court Costs

$500.00 $0.00 $487.50 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $1,181.25 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4060

Phone

$4,000.00 $0.00 $3,480.30 $0.00

2023 $4,000.00 $0.00 $3,711.23 $0.00

2024 $4,000.00 $0.00 $1,921.17 $0.00

$4,000.00 $0.00

$4,000.00 $0.00

$4,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For General Fund (01)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 4

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202201-01-4065

Mileage

$1,500.00 $0.00 $948.85 $0.00

2023 $1,300.00 $0.00 $1,475.75 $0.00

2024 $1,300.00 $0.00 $1,469.22 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$1,300.00 $0.00

$1,300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4070

Confrences & Training

$2,000.00 $0.00 $2,844.40 $575.00

2023 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,727.46 $0.00

2024 $3,000.00 $0.00 $2,608.19 $75.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$3,500.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4075

Bonds & Insurance

$16,000.00 $0.00 $18,193.00 $533.09

2023 $16,000.00 $0.00 $21,643.00 $1,564.60

2024 $16,000.00 $0.00 $19,692.00 $0.00

$16,000.00 $0.00

$16,000.00 $0.00

$16,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4076

Employer Paid Health Insurance

$29,449.00 $0.00 $27,861.47 $0.00

2023 $30,000.00 $0.00 $31,055.88 $0.00

2024 $30,000.00 $0.00 $19,259.31 $0.00

$29,449.00 $0.00

$30,000.00 $0.00

$30,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4077

VEBA-Maintenance

$1,236.00 $0.00 $1,238.50 $0.00

2023 $1,236.00 $0.00 $1,241.25 $2.75

2024 $1,236.00 $0.00 $1,219.25 $0.00

$1,236.00 $0.00

$1,236.00 $0.00

$1,236.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4078

VEBA-Clerk/Treasurer

$2,436.00 $0.00 $2,438.50 $0.00

2023 $2,436.00 $0.00 $2,441.25 $2.75

2024 $2,436.00 $0.00 $2,419.25 $0.00

$2,436.00 $0.00

$2,436.00 $0.00

$2,436.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4080

Publications

$500.00 $0.00 $519.59 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $395.22 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4095

Utilities & LP

$11,000.00 $0.00 $9,370.02 $0.00

2023 $12,000.00 $0.00 $7,773.69 $0.00

2024 $12,000.00 $0.00 $5,274.53 $0.00

$11,000.00 $0.00

$12,000.00 $0.00

$12,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4107

Transfer Out to T. FUND SAVINGS

$6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00

2023 $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,560.00 $0.00

2024 $8,200.00 $0.00 $8,200.00 $0.00

$6,000.00 $0.00

$6,000.00 $0.00

$8,200.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4108

Transfer Out to FIRE

$3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00

2023 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$3,500.00 $0.00

$3,500.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4110

Misc. Expense

$300.00 $0.00 $910.05 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $1,514.36 $292.22

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $529.98 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For General Fund (01)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 5

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202201-01-4111

Transfer Out

$0.00 $0.00 $245,185.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4116

Postage

$500.00 $0.00 $337.08 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $536.91 $0.00

2024 $700.00 $0.00 $68.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$700.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4125

Property Taxes

$425.00 $0.00 $405.00 $0.00

2023 $1,050.00 $0.00 $450.00 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $405.00 $0.00

$425.00 $0.00

$1,050.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4165

Dues/Subscriptions

$450.00 $0.00 $934.55 $0.00

2023 $400.00 $0.00 $959.20 $0.00

2024 $400.00 $0.00 $483.00 $0.00

$450.00 $0.00

$400.00 $0.00

$400.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4200

Equipment & Supplies

$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4210

Government Building Repairs

$700.00 $0.00 $1,443.15 $45.92

2023 $1,000.00 $0.00 $33.97 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $118.00 $0.00

$700.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4255

Tax Abatement Expense

$16,500.00 $0.00 $16,500.00 $0.00

2023 $16,500.00 $0.00 $16,500.00 $0.00

2024 $16,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$16,500.00 $0.00

$16,500.00 $0.00

$16,500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4293

Clothing/Uniform Allowance

$250.00 $0.00 $30.00 $0.00

2023 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$250.00 $0.00

$250.00 $0.00

$250.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-4298

Construction Fund

$0.00 $0.00 $2,191,983.63 $224,168.48

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $141,232.67 $141,232.67

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-01-5000

First Responder Lease Cost

$500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For General Fund (01)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 6

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

General Government Expense 2022 $186,853.00 $0.00 $2,620,922.80 $225,322.49

2023 $185,412.00 $0.00 $370,414.00 $145,056.03

2024 $190,212.00 $0.00 $129,609.92 $75.00

$186,853.00 $0.00

$185,412.00 $0.00

$190,212.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-02-4052

Equipment Repairs

$100.00 $0.00 $397.25 $0.00

2023 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-02-4061

2% Fire State Aid

$4,000.00 $0.00 $10,102.88 $0.00

2023 $8,000.00 $0.00 $11,214.47 $0.00

2024 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$4,000.00 $0.00

$8,000.00 $0.00

$4,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-02-4145

Ambulance Dues

$1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00

2023 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Public Safety Expense 2022 $5,100.00 $0.00 $11,500.13 $0.00

2023 $9,100.00 $0.00 $11,214.47 $0.00

2024 $5,100.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00

$5,100.00 $0.00

$9,100.00 $0.00

$5,100.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4005

Street Salaries

$15,000.00 $0.00 $16,915.11 $0.00

2023 $18,000.00 $0.00 $18,415.99 $0.00

2024 $19,000.00 $0.00 $10,829.76 $0.00

$15,000.00 $0.00

$18,000.00 $0.00

$19,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4007

Summer Salaries

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4020

City Share Pera

$1,200.00 $0.00 $1,268.63 $0.00

2023 $1,350.00 $0.00 $1,381.26 $0.00

2024 $1,400.00 $0.00 $812.24 $0.00

$1,200.00 $0.00

$1,350.00 $0.00

$1,400.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4025

City Share SS

$1,200.00 $0.00 $1,048.74 $0.00

2023 $1,120.00 $0.00 $1,141.79 $0.00

2024 $1,200.00 $0.00 $671.44 $0.00

$1,200.00 $0.00

$1,120.00 $0.00

$1,200.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4030

City Share Medicare

$300.00 $0.00 $245.21 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $266.95 $0.00

2024 $300.00 $0.00 $156.99 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For General Fund (01)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 7

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202201-04-4032

Spring Clean Up Day

$2,500.00 $0.00 $2,566.80 $25.00

2023 $2,500.00 $0.00 $1,910.77 $25.00

2024 $2,500.00 $0.00 $255.00 $0.00

$2,500.00 $0.00

$2,500.00 $0.00

$2,500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4050

Equipment Purchased

$1,000.00 $0.00 $179.99 $179.99

2023 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4052

Equipment Repairs/Maintenance

$2,500.00 $0.00 $1,402.78 $0.00

2023 $2,500.00 $0.00 $1,255.78 $0.00

2024 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,445.28 $0.00

$2,500.00 $0.00

$2,500.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4060

Phone

$160.00 $0.00 $160.08 $0.00

2023 $160.00 $0.00 $160.08 $0.00

2024 $160.00 $0.00 $93.38 $0.00

$160.00 $0.00

$160.00 $0.00

$160.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4070

Conference & Training

$400.00 $0.00 $96.68 $0.00

2023 $400.00 $0.00 $188.03 $0.00

2024 $300.00 $0.00 $278.45 $0.00

$400.00 $0.00

$400.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4095

Utilities

$7,500.00 $0.00 $9,427.74 $0.00

2023 $7,500.00 $0.00 $8,689.21 $0.00

2024 $7,500.00 $0.00 $5,094.24 $0.00

$7,500.00 $0.00

$7,500.00 $0.00

$7,500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4110

Misc. Expense

$50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $50.00 $0.00 $561.98 $0.00

2024 $100.00 $0.00 $108.03 $0.00

$50.00 $0.00

$50.00 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4170

Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance

$2,000.00 $0.00 $1,066.56 $0.00

2023 $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,524.99 $0.00

2024 $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,190.70 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4175

Gas-City Pick Up

$1,400.00 $0.00 $1,589.19 $0.00

2023 $1,600.00 $0.00 $961.99 $0.00

2024 $1,500.00 $0.00 $589.63 $0.00

$1,400.00 $0.00

$1,600.00 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4176

Diesel-Plow, Tractor, Mower, Sweeper

$2,000.00 $0.00 $2,106.69 $0.00

2023 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,409.32 $0.00

2024 $2,500.00 $0.00 $762.94 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$2,500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4185

Street Maintenance Supplies

$1,000.00 $0.00 $2,091.99 $0.00

2023 $1,000.00 $0.00 $2,088.66 $0.00

2024 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For General Fund (01)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 8

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202201-04-4189

Tree Trimming

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,185.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4190

One Call Concepts

$300.00 $0.00 $152.60 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $101.30 $0.00

2024 $400.00 $0.00 $62.15 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$400.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4200

Shop Supplies

$800.00 $0.00 $1,056.48 $0.00

2023 $800.00 $0.00 $839.00 $0.00

2024 $800.00 $0.00 $89.99 $0.00

$800.00 $0.00

$800.00 $0.00

$800.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4205

Capital Improvements

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $7,379.66 $1,763.66

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4210

Government Building Repairs

$500.00 $0.00 $210.00 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $1,575.99 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4275

Seal Coating & Crackfilling

$13,000.00 $0.00 $610.00 $0.00

2023 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$13,000.00 $0.00

$10,000.00 $0.00

$8,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4278

Vehicle/Equipment Replacement

$20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$20,000.00 $0.00

$20,000.00 $0.00

$20,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4293

Clothing/Uniform Allowance

$84.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $84.00 $0.00 $36.67 $0.00

2024 $84.00 $0.00 $66.67 $0.00

$84.00 $0.00

$84.00 $0.00

$84.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-04-4299

Street Improvements

$0.00 $0.00 $2,875.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Streets & Maintenance Expense 2022 $77,894.00 $0.00 $45,070.27 $204.99

2023 $75,164.00 $0.00 $50,889.42 $1,788.66

2024 $73,744.00 $0.00 $24,691.89 $0.00

$77,894.00 $0.00

$75,164.00 $0.00

$73,744.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For General Fund (01)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 9

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202201-05-4052

Repairs & Maintenance

$200.00 $0.00 $226.59 $0.00

2023 $100.00 $0.00 $125.50 $0.00

2024 $100.00 $0.00 $2,101.86 $0.00

$200.00 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-05-4095

Utilities

$600.00 $0.00 $418.03 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $472.21 $0.00

2024 $450.00 $0.00 $269.78 $0.00

$600.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$450.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-05-4189

Tree Trimming

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-05-4200

Equipment & Supplies

$500.00 $0.00 $453.40 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $170.91 $0.00

2024 $300.00 $0.00 $130.36 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-05-4205

Capital Improvements

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $10,020.15 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $4,312.09 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202201-05-4278

Equipment Replacement

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Parks & Recreation Expense 2022 $4,800.00 $0.00 $1,098.02 $0.00

2023 $3,400.00 $0.00 $10,788.77 $0.00

2024 $1,850.00 $0.00 $6,814.09 $0.00

$4,800.00 $0.00

$3,400.00 $0.00

$1,850.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

General Fund Expense 2022 $274,647.00 $0.00 $2,678,591.22 $225,527.48

2023 $273,076.00 $0.00 $443,306.66 $146,844.69

2024 $270,906.00 $0.00 $162,115.90 $75.00

$274,647.00 $0.00

$273,076.00 $0.00

$270,906.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

General Fund 2022 $274,647.00 $269,722.00 $2,680,323.85 $2,731,061.27

2023 $273,076.00 $273,681.00 $488,574.10 $499,057.98

2024 $270,906.00 $284,091.00 $162,115.90 $158,718.97

$274,647.00 $269,722.00

$273,076.00 $273,681.00

$270,906.00 $284,091.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Water Fund (02)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 10

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202202-00-3012

Special Assessments

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $376.40

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-3067

Transfers in from SEWER

$0.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $19,000.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-3080

Customer Water

$0.00 $40,000.00 $10,692.46 $54,682.26

2023 $0.00 $45,000.00 $0.91 $44,352.33

2024 $0.00 $45,000.00 $3.40 $28,822.26

$0.00 $40,000.00

$0.00 $45,000.00

$0.00 $45,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-3090

Reconnection/Penalty/Deposit Fees

$0.00 $700.00 $15.00 $1,655.76

2023 $0.00 $1,000.00 $6.75 $1,603.74

2024 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,860.00

$0.00 $700.00

$0.00 $1,000.00

$0.00 $1,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-3200

Improvement  Fees

$0.00 $40,000.00 $10.00 $46,997.21

2023 $0.00 $45,000.00 $2.50 $47,103.81

2024 $0.00 $45,000.00 $2.75 $30,448.61

$0.00 $40,000.00

$0.00 $45,000.00

$0.00 $45,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-3216

Other State Aid

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $74.46

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Revenue 2022 $0.00 $99,700.00 $10,717.46 $122,786.09

2023 $0.00 $91,000.00 $10.16 $93,059.88

2024 $0.00 $91,000.00 $6.15 $61,130.87

$0.00 $99,700.00

$0.00 $91,000.00

$0.00 $91,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Water Fund Revenue 2022 $0.00 $99,700.00 $10,717.46 $122,786.09

2023 $0.00 $91,000.00 $10.16 $93,059.88

2024 $0.00 $91,000.00 $6.15 $61,130.87

$0.00 $99,700.00

$0.00 $91,000.00

$0.00 $91,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4005

Water Salaries

$15,000.00 $0.00 $16,909.96 $29.94

2023 $18,000.00 $0.00 $19,695.45 $0.00

2024 $19,000.00 $0.00 $10,826.59 $0.00

$15,000.00 $0.00

$18,000.00 $0.00

$19,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4020

City Share PERA

$1,200.00 $0.00 $1,268.24 $0.00

2023 $1,350.00 $0.00 $1,380.78 $0.00

2024 $1,400.00 $0.00 $811.98 $0.00

$1,200.00 $0.00

$1,350.00 $0.00

$1,400.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Water Fund (02)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 11

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202202-00-4025

City Share SS

$1,000.00 $0.00 $1,048.42 $0.00

2023 $1,120.00 $0.00 $1,141.50 $0.00

2024 $1,200.00 $0.00 $671.25 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,120.00 $0.00

$1,200.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4030

City Share MEDICARE

$300.00 $0.00 $245.22 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $267.01 $0.00

2024 $300.00 $0.00 $157.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4040

Office Supplies

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $325.25 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4052

Equipment Repairs/Maintenance

$4,000.00 $0.00 $5,292.37 $0.00

2023 $4,000.00 $0.00 $1,042.06 $0.00

2024 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$4,000.00 $0.00

$4,000.00 $0.00

$4,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4060

Phone

$175.00 $0.00 $159.96 $0.00

2023 $175.00 $0.00 $159.96 $0.00

2024 $175.00 $0.00 $93.31 $0.00

$175.00 $0.00

$175.00 $0.00

$175.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4070

Conference & Training

$400.00 $0.00 $370.62 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $491.03 $0.00

2024 $300.00 $0.00 $593.32 $0.00

$400.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4095

Utilities

$2,500.00 $0.00 $2,852.88 $0.00

2023 $3,000.00 $0.00 $1,402.92 $0.00

2024 $3,000.00 $0.00 $998.55 $0.00

$2,500.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4100

Meters and Supplies

$1,500.00 $0.00 $1,166.02 $0.00

2023 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,420.11 $810.80

2024 $1,500.00 $0.00 $588.73 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4112

Pension Expense

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,272.86

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4116

Postage/Office Supplies

$600.00 $0.00 $670.10 $0.00

2023 $600.00 $0.00 $365.95 $0.00

2024 $600.00 $0.00 $234.55 $0.00

$600.00 $0.00

$600.00 $0.00

$600.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4165

Dues/Memberships & Permits

$500.00 $0.00 $471.91 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $560.00 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $612.57 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Water Fund (02)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 12

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202202-00-4200

Shop Supplies

$300.00 $0.00 $236.73 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $300.00 $0.00 $95.35 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4205

Capital Improvements

$0.00 $0.00 $1,471.14 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $13,326.77 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $9,771.02 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4206

Pension Expense

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,268.05

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4217

Tower Maintenance

$14,000.00 $0.00 $23,442.41 $0.00

2023 $14,000.00 $0.00 $20,504.63 $0.00

2024 $14,000.00 $0.00 $20,726.48 $0.00

$14,000.00 $0.00

$14,000.00 $0.00

$14,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4220

Chemicals & Testing Fees

$700.00 $0.00 $526.43 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $726.33 $0.00

$700.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4245

Depreciation

$0.00 $0.00 $24,976.04 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $17,923.41 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4260

Bond Principal

$30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00

2023 $31,000.00 $0.00 $31,000.00 $31,000.00

2024 $31,000.00 $0.00 $32,000.00 $0.00

$30,000.00 $0.00

$31,000.00 $0.00

$31,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4265

Bond Interest

$5,870.00 $0.00 $4,159.50 $382.50

2023 $3,260.00 $0.00 $3,259.75 $415.44

2024 $3,260.00 $0.00 $2,330.50 $0.00

$5,870.00 $0.00

$3,260.00 $0.00

$3,260.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4270

Bond Agent Fees

$375.00 $0.00 $395.00 $0.00

2023 $375.00 $0.00 $395.00 $0.00

2024 $375.00 $0.00 $395.00 $0.00

$375.00 $0.00

$375.00 $0.00

$375.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202202-00-4293

Clothing/Uniform Allowance

$83.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $83.00 $0.00 $36.66 $0.00

2024 $83.00 $0.00 $66.64 $0.00

$83.00 $0.00

$83.00 $0.00

$83.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Water Fund (02)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 13

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

Expense 2022 $78,503.00 $0.00 $115,662.95 $32,680.49

2023 $80,363.00 $0.00 $114,698.24 $34,499.10

2024 $81,493.00 $0.00 $81,699.17 $0.00

$78,503.00 $0.00

$80,363.00 $0.00

$81,493.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Water Fund Expense 2022 $78,503.00 $0.00 $115,662.95 $32,680.49

2023 $80,363.00 $0.00 $114,698.24 $34,499.10

2024 $81,493.00 $0.00 $81,699.17 $0.00

$78,503.00 $0.00

$80,363.00 $0.00

$81,493.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Water Fund 2022 $78,503.00 $99,700.00 $126,380.41 $155,466.58

2023 $80,363.00 $91,000.00 $114,708.40 $127,558.98

2024 $81,493.00 $91,000.00 $81,705.32 $61,130.87

$78,503.00 $99,700.00

$80,363.00 $91,000.00

$81,493.00 $91,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Sewer Fund (03)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 14

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202203-00-3012

Special Assessments

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $167.24

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-3090

Connection Fees

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-3110

Customer Sewer

$0.00 $22,000.00 $2.82 $11,017.78

2023 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.21 $10,005.60

2024 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.79 $6,414.89

$0.00 $22,000.00

$0.00 $15,000.00

$0.00 $15,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-3200

Improvement Fees

$0.00 $28,000.00 $6.00 $28,382.75

2023 $0.00 $28,000.00 $1.50 $28,447.45

2024 $0.00 $3,000.00 $1.65 $18,375.49

$0.00 $28,000.00

$0.00 $28,000.00

$0.00 $3,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-3216

Other State Aid

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $74.46

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Revenue 2022 $0.00 $50,000.00 $8.82 $39,642.23

2023 $0.00 $43,000.00 $1.71 $38,453.05

2024 $0.00 $18,000.00 $2.44 $25,790.38

$0.00 $50,000.00

$0.00 $43,000.00

$0.00 $18,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Sewer Fund Revenue 2022 $0.00 $50,000.00 $8.82 $39,642.23

2023 $0.00 $43,000.00 $1.71 $38,453.05

2024 $0.00 $18,000.00 $2.44 $25,790.38

$0.00 $50,000.00

$0.00 $43,000.00

$0.00 $18,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4005

Sewer Salaries

$15,000.00 $0.00 $16,909.96 $29.94

2023 $18,000.00 $0.00 $19,695.45 $0.00

2024 $19,000.00 $0.00 $10,826.59 $0.00

$15,000.00 $0.00

$18,000.00 $0.00

$19,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4020

City Share PERA

$1,200.00 $0.00 $1,268.24 $0.00

2023 $1,350.00 $0.00 $1,380.78 $0.00

2024 $1,400.00 $0.00 $811.98 $0.00

$1,200.00 $0.00

$1,350.00 $0.00

$1,400.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4025

City Share SS

$1,000.00 $0.00 $1,048.42 $0.00

2023 $1,120.00 $0.00 $1,141.50 $0.00

2024 $1,200.00 $0.00 $671.25 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,120.00 $0.00

$1,200.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Sewer Fund (03)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 15

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202203-00-4030

City Share MEDICARE

$300.00 $0.00 $245.22 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $267.01 $0.00

2024 $300.00 $0.00 $157.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4040

Office Supplies

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $325.25 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4050

Equipment Purchased

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4052

Equipment Repairs/Maintenance

$5,000.00 $0.00 $2,008.52 $0.00

2023 $4,000.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00

2024 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$5,000.00 $0.00

$4,000.00 $0.00

$4,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4060

Phone

$175.00 $0.00 $159.96 $0.00

2023 $175.00 $0.00 $159.96 $0.00

2024 $175.00 $0.00 $93.31 $0.00

$175.00 $0.00

$175.00 $0.00

$175.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4070

Conference & Training

$400.00 $0.00 $370.63 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $491.04 $0.00

2024 $300.00 $0.00 $593.32 $0.00

$400.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4095

Utilities & LP

$2,700.00 $0.00 $3,464.37 $0.00

2023 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,620.61 $0.00

2024 $3,000.00 $0.00 $2,464.14 $0.00

$2,700.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4106

Transfer Out to WATER

$19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$19,000.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4112

Pension Expense

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,272.86

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4116

Postage/Office Supplies

$600.00 $0.00 $628.50 $0.00

2023 $600.00 $0.00 $321.75 $0.00

2024 $600.00 $0.00 $204.00 $0.00

$600.00 $0.00

$600.00 $0.00

$600.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4125

Property Taxes

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $874.24 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Sewer Fund (03)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 16

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202203-00-4165

Dues/Memberships & Permits

$500.00 $0.00 $345.00 $0.00

2023 $400.00 $0.00 $1,608.00 $0.00

2024 $400.00 $0.00 $345.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$400.00 $0.00

$400.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4200

Shop Supplies

$300.00 $0.00 $81.14 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $300.00 $0.00 $95.35 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4205

Capital Improvements

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $1,761.25 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4206

Pension Expense

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,268.05

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4220

Chemicals & Testing Fees

$5,000.00 $0.00 $3,605.48 $0.00

2023 $5,000.00 $0.00 $2,937.27 $0.00

2024 $5,000.00 $0.00 $2,517.72 $0.00

$5,000.00 $0.00

$5,000.00 $0.00

$5,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4240

Jetter Expenses

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4245

Depreciation

$0.00 $0.00 $6,342.98 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $6,255.48 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202203-00-4293

Clothing/Uniform Allowance

$83.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $83.00 $0.00 $36.66 $0.00

2024 $83.00 $0.00 $66.64 $0.00

$83.00 $0.00

$83.00 $0.00

$83.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Expense 2022 $55,258.00 $0.00 $55,478.42 $2,297.99

2023 $36,628.00 $0.00 $38,275.76 $2,272.86

2024 $37,758.00 $0.00 $21,481.79 $0.00

$55,258.00 $0.00

$36,628.00 $0.00

$37,758.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Sewer Fund Expense 2022 $55,258.00 $0.00 $55,478.42 $2,297.99

2023 $36,628.00 $0.00 $38,275.76 $2,272.86

2024 $37,758.00 $0.00 $21,481.79 $0.00

$55,258.00 $0.00

$36,628.00 $0.00

$37,758.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Sewer Fund (03)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 17

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

Sewer Fund 2022 $55,258.00 $50,000.00 $55,487.24 $41,940.22

2023 $36,628.00 $43,000.00 $38,277.47 $40,725.91

2024 $37,758.00 $18,000.00 $21,484.23 $25,790.38

$55,258.00 $50,000.00

$36,628.00 $43,000.00

$37,758.00 $18,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Garbage Fund (04)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 18

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202204-00-3012

Special Assessments

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.79

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202204-00-3115

Charges for Services

$0.00 $17,000.00 $20.90 $18,728.13

2023 $0.00 $18,500.00 $0.00 $18,508.94

2024 $0.00 $20,000.00 $1.50 $11,988.34

$0.00 $17,000.00

$0.00 $18,500.00

$0.00 $20,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Revenue 2022 $0.00 $17,000.00 $20.90 $18,900.92

2023 $0.00 $18,500.00 $0.00 $18,508.94

2024 $0.00 $20,000.00 $1.50 $11,988.34

$0.00 $17,000.00

$0.00 $18,500.00

$0.00 $20,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Garbage Fund Revenue 2022 $0.00 $17,000.00 $20.90 $18,900.92

2023 $0.00 $18,500.00 $0.00 $18,508.94

2024 $0.00 $20,000.00 $1.50 $11,988.34

$0.00 $17,000.00

$0.00 $18,500.00

$0.00 $20,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202204-00-4250

Charges for Services

$15,000.00 $0.00 $14,727.34 $0.00

2023 $16,000.00 $0.00 $14,661.56 $0.00

2024 $13,000.00 $0.00 $11,282.38 $3,729.68

$15,000.00 $0.00

$16,000.00 $0.00

$13,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Expense 2022 $15,000.00 $0.00 $14,727.34 $0.00

2023 $16,000.00 $0.00 $14,661.56 $0.00

2024 $13,000.00 $0.00 $11,282.38 $3,729.68

$15,000.00 $0.00

$16,000.00 $0.00

$13,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Garbage Fund Expense 2022 $15,000.00 $0.00 $14,727.34 $0.00

2023 $16,000.00 $0.00 $14,661.56 $0.00

2024 $13,000.00 $0.00 $11,282.38 $3,729.68

$15,000.00 $0.00

$16,000.00 $0.00

$13,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Garbage Fund 2022 $15,000.00 $17,000.00 $14,748.24 $18,900.92

2023 $16,000.00 $18,500.00 $14,661.56 $18,508.94

2024 $13,000.00 $20,000.00 $11,283.88 $15,718.02

$15,000.00 $17,000.00

$16,000.00 $18,500.00

$13,000.00 $20,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For 2022 Street Project Levy (05)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 19

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202205-00-3012

Special Assessments

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $71,430.29

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202205-00-3068

Transfers In

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $245,185.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202205-00-3205

'22 Street Project Abatement Levy

$0.00 $0.00 $2,313,000.00 $2,413,000.00

2023 $0.00 $72,724.00 $0.00 $2,040,908.00

2024 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $50,534.72

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $72,724.00

$0.00 $100,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Revenue 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $2,313,000.00 $2,658,185.00

2023 $0.00 $72,724.00 $0.00 $2,112,338.29

2024 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $50,534.72

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $72,724.00

$0.00 $100,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

2022 Street Project Levy Revenue 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $2,313,000.00 $2,658,185.00

2023 $0.00 $72,724.00 $0.00 $2,112,338.29

2024 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $50,534.72

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $72,724.00

$0.00 $100,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202205-00-4260

Loan Principal

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $2,334,587.99 $21,587.99

2024 $81,862.19 $0.00 $81,862.19 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$81,862.19 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202205-00-4265

Loan Interest

$0.00 $0.00 $38,003.88 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $21,587.99 $0.00

2024 $46,097.81 $0.00 $46,097.81 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$46,097.81 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202205-00-4271

Bond Issuance Costs

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Expense 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $38,003.88 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $2,363,175.98 $21,587.99

2024 $127,960.00 $0.00 $127,960.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$127,960.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202205-01-4299

Debt Service Fund

$0.00 $0.00 $2,313,000.00 $2,313,000.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For 2022 Street Project Levy (05)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 20

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

General Government Expense 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $2,313,000.00 $2,313,000.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

2022 Street Project Levy Expense 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $2,351,003.88 $2,313,000.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $2,369,675.98 $21,587.99

2024 $127,960.00 $0.00 $127,960.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$127,960.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

2022 Street Project Levy 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $4,664,003.88 $4,971,185.00

2023 $0.00 $72,724.00 $2,369,675.98 $2,133,926.28

2024 $127,960.00 $100,000.00 $127,960.00 $50,534.72

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $72,724.00

$127,960.00 $100,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Fire Fund (06)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 21

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202206-00-3015

Relief Reimbursement

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,139.50

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,065.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-00-3018

Fire Training Reimbursement

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,107.60

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,607.65

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,263.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-00-3025

Interest Income

$0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $328.84

2023 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $1,488.75

2024 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $50.79

$0.00 $300.00

$0.00 $300.00

$0.00 $400.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-00-3040

Township Contracts-Fire Protection

$0.00 $8,250.00 $0.00 $8,250.00

2023 $0.00 $8,250.00 $0.00 $9,020.00

2024 $0.00 $12,300.00 $0.00 $12,300.00

$0.00 $8,250.00

$0.00 $8,250.00

$0.00 $12,300.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-00-3041

Township Contracts-T. Fund Savings

$0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $10,560.00

2024 $0.00 $8,250.00 $0.00 $8,200.00

$0.00 $6,000.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $8,250.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-00-3045

Fire Calls

$0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $2,296.00

2023 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $4,522.50

2024 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $750.00

$0.00 $1,500.00

$0.00 $1,500.00

$0.00 $1,500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-00-3050

Donations

$0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $250.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-00-3060

Misc. Income

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-00-3061

Sale of Equipment

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-00-3063

Supplemental Relief Benefits

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,130.86

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-00-3065

Transfers In from GENERAL

$0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $9,500.00

2023 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $10,060.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,200.00

$0.00 $3,500.00

$0.00 $3,500.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Fire Fund (06)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 22

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

Revenue 2022 $0.00 $19,800.00 $0.00 $50,752.80

2023 $0.00 $13,550.00 $4,000.00 $52,423.90

2024 $0.00 $22,450.00 $0.00 $35,763.79

$0.00 $19,800.00

$0.00 $13,550.00

$0.00 $22,450.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Fire Fund Revenue 2022 $0.00 $19,800.00 $0.00 $50,752.80

2023 $0.00 $13,550.00 $4,000.00 $52,423.90

2024 $0.00 $22,450.00 $0.00 $35,763.79

$0.00 $19,800.00

$0.00 $13,550.00

$0.00 $22,450.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4005

Salaries

$2,000.00 $0.00 $1,921.25 $0.00

2023 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,221.25 $0.00

2024 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4025

City Share SS

$170.00 $0.00 $150.13 $0.00

2023 $170.00 $0.00 $168.74 $0.00

2024 $170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$170.00 $0.00

$170.00 $0.00

$170.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4030

City Share Medicare

$40.00 $0.00 $35.10 $0.00

2023 $40.00 $0.00 $39.46 $0.00

2024 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$40.00 $0.00

$40.00 $0.00

$40.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4050

Equipment Purchased

$2,000.00 $0.00 $30,218.81 $423.81

2023 $3,000.00 $0.00 $15,967.97 $1,402.97

2024 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,778.55 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4052

Equipment Repairs/Maintenance

$1,000.00 $0.00 $1,126.15 $0.00

2023 $1,000.00 $0.00 $2,414.78 $0.00

2024 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,153.56 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4055

Professional & Legal Services

$1,000.00 $0.00 $1,647.00 $0.00

2023 $1,000.00 $0.00 $2,257.00 $0.00

2024 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,912.06 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4066

Physicals

$1,500.00 $0.00 $1,780.00 $0.00

2023 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $1,500.00 $0.00 $2,140.00 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4070

Conference & Training

$300.00 $0.00 $4,631.22 $0.00

2023 $1,000.00 $0.00 $4,455.58 $0.00

2024 $1,000.00 $0.00 $3,833.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Fire Fund (06)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 23

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202206-03-4095

Utilities

$100.00 $0.00 $98.12 $0.00

2023 $150.00 $0.00 $116.10 $0.00

2024 $150.00 $0.00 $68.88 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$150.00 $0.00

$150.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4105

Transfer Out

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4109

Parade Candy

$150.00 $0.00 $93.47 $0.00

2023 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$150.00 $0.00

$150.00 $0.00

$150.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4110

Misc. Expense

$0.00 $0.00 $181.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $509.50 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4116

Postage

$25.00 $0.00 $10.85 $0.00

2023 $25.00 $0.00 $10.20 $0.00

2024 $25.00 $0.00 $6.15 $0.00

$25.00 $0.00

$25.00 $0.00

$25.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4135

Civil Defense Per Diem

$500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4150

Vehicle Gas

$500.00 $0.00 $749.00 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $251.90 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $467.32 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4151

Supplies/Fire Clothes

$500.00 $0.00 $1,450.20 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $1,745.36 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $2,433.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4155

Operating Supplies

$300.00 $0.00 $245.00 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $1,415.86 $0.00

2024 $300.00 $0.00 $1,423.66 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4165

Dues & Subscriptions

$500.00 $0.00 $451.00 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $420.00 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $452.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4170

Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

$2,000.00 $0.00 $2,744.91 $0.00

2023 $2,300.00 $0.00 $3,800.29 $0.00

2024 $2,000.00 $0.00 $49.20 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$2,300.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Fire Fund (06)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 24

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202206-03-4205

Capital Improvements

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $5,783.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202206-03-4276

Relief Supplemental Benefits

$0.00 $0.00 $3,130.86 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Fire Department Expense 2022 $12,585.00 $0.00 $51,164.07 $423.81

2023 $14,635.00 $0.00 $43,793.99 $8,902.97

2024 $14,335.00 $0.00 $23,500.38 $0.00

$12,585.00 $0.00

$14,635.00 $0.00

$14,335.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Fire Fund Expense 2022 $12,585.00 $0.00 $51,164.07 $423.81

2023 $14,635.00 $0.00 $43,793.99 $8,902.97

2024 $14,335.00 $0.00 $23,500.38 $0.00

$12,585.00 $0.00

$14,635.00 $0.00

$14,335.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Fire Fund 2022 $12,585.00 $19,800.00 $51,164.07 $51,176.61

2023 $14,635.00 $13,550.00 $47,793.99 $61,326.87

2024 $14,335.00 $22,450.00 $23,500.38 $35,763.79

$12,585.00 $19,800.00

$14,635.00 $13,550.00

$14,335.00 $22,450.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Milroy EDA (08)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 25

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202208-00-3070

Rental Income

$0.00 $7,800.00 $0.00 $9,900.00

2023 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $9,900.00

2024 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $6,925.00

$0.00 $7,800.00

$0.00 $8,000.00

$0.00 $10,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Revenue 2022 $0.00 $7,800.00 $0.00 $9,900.00

2023 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $9,900.00

2024 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $6,925.00

$0.00 $7,800.00

$0.00 $8,000.00

$0.00 $10,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Milroy EDA Revenue 2022 $0.00 $7,800.00 $0.00 $9,900.00

2023 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $9,900.00

2024 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $6,925.00

$0.00 $7,800.00

$0.00 $8,000.00

$0.00 $10,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202208-08-4052

Equipment Repairs/Maintenance

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $200.00 $0.00 $721.31 $0.00

2024 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$200.00 $0.00

$200.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202208-08-4095

Utilities & LP

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$200.00 $0.00

$200.00 $0.00

$100.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202208-08-4125

Property Taxes

$1,000.00 $0.00 $938.00 $0.00

2023 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,258.00 $0.00

2024 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,326.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00

$1,200.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202208-08-4210

Government Building Repairs

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202208-08-4290

Water

$700.00 $0.00 $1,044.73 $0.00

2023 $800.00 $0.00 $1,116.86 $0.00

2024 $1,000.00 $0.00 $653.71 $0.00

$700.00 $0.00

$800.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202208-08-4291

Sewer

$600.00 $0.00 $462.30 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $479.33 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $272.73 $0.00

$600.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202208-08-4292

Garbage

$260.00 $0.00 $132.00 $0.00

2023 $200.00 $0.00 $99.00 $0.00

2024 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$260.00 $0.00

$200.00 $0.00

$150.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Milroy EDA (08)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 26

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

Milroy EDA Expense 2022 $6,260.00 $0.00 $2,577.03 $0.00

2023 $5,400.00 $0.00 $3,674.50 $0.00

2024 $3,650.00 $0.00 $2,252.44 $0.00

$6,260.00 $0.00

$5,400.00 $0.00

$3,650.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Milroy EDA Expense 2022 $6,260.00 $0.00 $2,577.03 $0.00

2023 $5,400.00 $0.00 $3,674.50 $0.00

2024 $3,650.00 $0.00 $2,252.44 $0.00

$6,260.00 $0.00

$5,400.00 $0.00

$3,650.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Milroy EDA 2022 $6,260.00 $7,800.00 $2,577.03 $9,900.00

2023 $5,400.00 $8,000.00 $3,674.50 $9,900.00

2024 $3,650.00 $10,000.00 $2,252.44 $6,925.00

$6,260.00 $7,800.00

$5,400.00 $8,000.00

$3,650.00 $10,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Milroy Fitness Center (09)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 27

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202209-00-3060

Misc. Income

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202209-00-3209

Fitness Center Memberships

$0.00 $8,000.00 $1,778.45 $5,394.07

2023 $0.00 $4,500.00 $104.64 $7,635.14

2024 $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $2,097.82

$0.00 $8,000.00

$0.00 $4,500.00

$0.00 $7,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Revenue 2022 $0.00 $8,000.00 $1,778.45 $5,504.07

2023 $0.00 $4,500.00 $104.64 $7,635.14

2024 $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $2,097.82

$0.00 $8,000.00

$0.00 $4,500.00

$0.00 $7,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Milroy Fitness Center Revenue 2022 $0.00 $8,000.00 $1,778.45 $5,504.07

2023 $0.00 $4,500.00 $104.64 $7,635.14

2024 $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $2,097.82

$0.00 $8,000.00

$0.00 $4,500.00

$0.00 $7,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202209-09-4011

Custodian Salary

$1,800.00 $0.00 $1,302.26 $0.00

2023 $2,800.00 $0.00 $1,003.45 $0.00

2024 $1,200.00 $0.00 $791.20 $0.00

$1,800.00 $0.00

$2,800.00 $0.00

$1,200.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202209-09-4025

City Share SS

$120.00 $0.00 $80.75 $0.00

2023 $175.00 $0.00 $62.27 $0.00

2024 $90.00 $0.00 $46.26 $0.00

$120.00 $0.00

$175.00 $0.00

$90.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202209-09-4030

City Share MEDICARE

$30.00 $0.00 $18.89 $0.00

2023 $45.00 $0.00 $14.57 $0.00

2024 $20.00 $0.00 $10.82 $0.00

$30.00 $0.00

$45.00 $0.00

$20.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202209-09-4035

Election Expense

$0.00 $0.00 $265.00 $0.00

2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202209-09-4045

Cleaning Supplies

$300.00 $0.00 $121.70 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $521.33 $0.00

2024 $300.00 $0.00 $40.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202209-09-4052

Equipment Repairs/Maintenance

$600.00 $0.00 $791.62 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $437.39 $0.00

2024 $500.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00

$600.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Revised Historical Budget

For Milroy Fitness Center (09)

For the Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495
8/21/2024  3:57pm

Description

Fiscal Year

Page 28

Debits Credits Debits Credits

Budget Actual

Debits Credits

Budget with RevisionsRevisions

202209-09-4095

Utilities & LP

$2,000.00 $0.00 $2,020.31 $0.00

2023 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,349.72 $0.00

2024 $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,412.35 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202209-09-4125

Property Taxes

$50.00 $0.00 $45.00 $0.00

2023 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $50.00 $0.00 $45.00 $0.00

$50.00 $0.00

$50.00 $0.00

$50.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202209-09-4155

Operating Supplies

$600.00 $0.00 $266.73 $0.00

2023 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $330.00 $0.00 $3,298.86 $0.00

$600.00 $0.00

$500.00 $0.00

$330.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202209-09-4210

Government Building Repairs

$330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$330.00 $0.00

$300.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

202209-09-4278

Equipment Replacement

$1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,200.00 $0.00

$2,000.00 $0.00

$1,000.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Milroy Fitness Center Expense 2022 $7,030.00 $0.00 $4,912.26 $0.00

2023 $8,670.00 $0.00 $4,388.73 $0.00

2024 $5,490.00 $0.00 $5,894.49 $0.00

$7,030.00 $0.00

$8,670.00 $0.00

$5,490.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Milroy Fitness Center Expense 2022 $7,030.00 $0.00 $4,912.26 $0.00

2023 $8,670.00 $0.00 $4,388.73 $0.00

2024 $5,490.00 $0.00 $5,894.49 $0.00

$7,030.00 $0.00

$8,670.00 $0.00

$5,490.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Milroy Fitness Center 2022 $7,030.00 $8,000.00 $6,690.71 $5,504.07

2023 $8,670.00 $4,500.00 $4,493.37 $7,635.14

2024 $5,490.00 $7,000.00 $5,894.49 $2,097.82

$7,030.00 $8,000.00

$8,670.00 $4,500.00

$5,490.00 $7,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (01)

For the Fiscal Period 2024-8 Ending August 31, 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495

8/22/2024  11:14am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 1

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Revenues

0.0015,416.67 185,000.00 103,202.8901-00-3000   General Property Tax 44.21%$ $ $ $

0.001,375.00 16,500.00 0.0001-00-3001   Tax Abatement 100.00%

0.006,207.58 74,491.00 37,245.5001-00-3005   LGA 50.00%

0.000.00 0.00 10,860.0001-00-3010   Small Cities Assistance 0.00%

0.00100.00 1,200.00 2,250.0001-00-3020   License & Permits (87.50%)

0.0050.00 600.00 1,441.3901-00-3025   Interest Income (140.23%)

0.00333.33 4,000.00 0.0001-00-3035   2% Fire State Aid 100.00%

0.00125.00 1,500.00 936.7001-00-3055   Insurance Dividend 37.55%

0.0041.67 500.00 2,422.4901-00-3060   Misc. Income (384.50%)

0.0025.00 300.00 285.0001-00-3207   Spring Clean Up 5.00%

44.16%284,091.0023,674.25 0.00 158,643.97Total Revenues

44.16%284,091.0023,674.25 0.00 158,643.97Total General Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

General Government Expenditures

0.00416.67 5,000.00 2,375.0001-01-4000   Mayor/Council Salary 52.50%$ $ $ $

0.004,750.00 57,000.00 33,776.7901-01-4005   Clerk/Treasurer Salary 40.74%

0.00186.67 2,240.00 0.0001-01-4010   Assessing Fees 100.00%

0.0020.83 250.00 76.3001-01-4011   Custodian Salary 69.48%

0.00375.00 4,500.00 2,533.2701-01-4020   City Share PERA 43.71%

0.00291.67 3,500.00 2,038.4501-01-4025   City Share SS 41.76%

0.0066.67 800.00 476.7501-01-4030   City Share MEDICARE 40.41%

0.00166.67 2,000.00 301.2501-01-4035   Election Expense 84.94%

0.00183.33 2,200.00 1,889.3001-01-4040   Office Supplies 14.12%

0.0016.67 200.00 108.0301-01-4045   Cleaning Supplies 45.99%

0.0033.33 400.00 5,620.4501-01-4050   Equipment Purchased (1305.11%)

0.008.33 100.00 2,181.9901-01-4052   Equipment Repairs/Maintenance (2081.99%)

0.001,083.33 13,000.00 12,884.1901-01-4055   Professional & Legal Services 0.89%

0.0041.67 500.00 1,181.2501-01-4056   Redwood County Court Costs (136.25%)

0.00333.33 4,000.00 1,921.1701-01-4060   Phone 51.97%

0.00108.33 1,300.00 1,469.2201-01-4065   Mileage (13.02%)

0.00250.00 3,000.00 2,533.1901-01-4070   Confrences & Training 15.56%

0.001,333.33 16,000.00 19,692.0001-01-4075   Bonds & Insurance (23.08%)

0.002,500.00 30,000.00 19,259.3101-01-4076   Employer Paid Health Insurance 35.80%

0.00103.00 1,236.00 1,219.2501-01-4077   VEBA-Maintenance 1.36%

0.00203.00 2,436.00 2,419.2501-01-4078   VEBA-Clerk/Treasurer 0.69%

0.0041.67 500.00 0.0001-01-4080   Publications 100.00%

0.001,000.00 12,000.00 5,274.5301-01-4095   Utilities & LP 56.05%

0.00683.33 8,200.00 8,200.0001-01-4107   Transfer Out to T. FUND SAVINGS 0.00%

0.0041.67 500.00 529.9801-01-4110   Misc. Expense (6.00%)

0.0058.33 700.00 68.0001-01-4116   Postage 90.29%

0.0041.67 500.00 405.0001-01-4125   Property Taxes 19.00%

0.0033.33 400.00 483.0001-01-4165   Dues/Subscriptions (20.75%)

0.0041.67 500.00 118.0001-01-4210   Government Building Repairs 76.40%



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (01)

For the Fiscal Period 2024-8 Ending August 31, 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495

8/22/2024  11:14am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 2

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

0.001,375.00 16,500.00 0.0001-01-4255   Tax Abatement Expense 100.00%

0.0020.83 250.00 0.0001-01-4293   Clothing/Uniform Allowance 100.00%

0.0041.67 500.00 500.0001-01-5000   First Responder Lease Cost 0.00%

31.90%190,212.0015,851.00 0.00 129,534.92Total General Government Expenditures

Public Safety Expenditures

0.008.33 100.00 0.0001-02-4052   Equipment Repairs 100.00%

0.00333.33 4,000.00 0.0001-02-4061   2% Fire State Aid 100.00%

0.0083.33 1,000.00 1,000.0001-02-4145   Ambulance Dues 0.00%

80.39%5,100.00424.99 0.00 1,000.00Total Public Safety Expenditures

Streets & Maintenance Expenditures

0.001,583.33 19,000.00 10,829.7601-04-4005   Street Salaries 43.00%

0.00116.67 1,400.00 812.2401-04-4020   City Share Pera 41.98%

0.00100.00 1,200.00 671.4401-04-4025   City Share SS 44.05%

0.0025.00 300.00 156.9901-04-4030   City Share Medicare 47.67%

0.00208.33 2,500.00 255.0001-04-4032   Spring Clean Up Day 89.80%

0.0041.67 500.00 0.0001-04-4050   Equipment Purchased 100.00%

0.00166.67 2,000.00 2,445.2801-04-4052   Equipment Repairs/Maintenance (22.26%)

0.0013.33 160.00 93.3801-04-4060   Phone 41.64%

0.0025.00 300.00 278.4501-04-4070   Conference & Training 7.18%

0.00625.00 7,500.00 5,094.2401-04-4095   Utilities 32.08%

0.008.33 100.00 108.0301-04-4110   Misc. Expense (8.03%)

0.00166.67 2,000.00 1,190.7001-04-4170   Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance 40.47%

0.00125.00 1,500.00 589.6301-04-4175   Gas-City Pick Up 60.69%

0.00208.33 2,500.00 762.9401-04-4176   Diesel-Plow, Tractor, Mower, Sweeper 69.48%

0.0083.33 1,000.00 0.0001-04-4185   Street Maintenance Supplies 100.00%

0.00166.67 2,000.00 1,185.0001-04-4189   Tree Trimming 40.75%

0.0033.33 400.00 62.1501-04-4190   One Call Concepts 84.46%

0.0066.67 800.00 89.9901-04-4200   Shop Supplies 88.75%

0.0041.67 500.00 0.0001-04-4210   Government Building Repairs 100.00%

0.00666.67 8,000.00 0.0001-04-4275   Seal Coating & Crackfilling 100.00%

0.001,666.67 20,000.00 0.0001-04-4278   Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 100.00%

0.007.00 84.00 66.6701-04-4293   Clothing/Uniform Allowance 20.63%

66.52%73,744.006,145.34 0.00 24,691.89Total Streets & Maintenance Expenditures

Parks & Recreation Expenditures

0.008.33 100.00 2,101.8601-05-4052   Repairs & Maintenance (2001.86%)

0.0037.50 450.00 269.7801-05-4095   Utilities 40.05%

0.0041.67 500.00 0.0001-05-4189   Tree Trimming 100.00%

0.0025.00 300.00 130.3601-05-4200   Equipment & Supplies 56.55%

0.000.00 0.00 4,312.0901-05-4205   Capital Improvements 0.00%

0.0041.67 500.00 0.0001-05-4278   Equipment Replacement 100.00%

(268.33%)1,850.00154.17 0.00 6,814.09Total Parks & Recreation Expenditures

40.19%270,906.0022,575.50 0.00 162,040.90Total General Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

1,098.75 0.00 13,185.00 (3,396.93) 125.76%$ $ $ $General Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Water Fund (02)

For the Fiscal Period 2024-8 Ending August 31, 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495

8/22/2024  11:14am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 3

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Revenues

0.003,750.00 45,000.00 28,818.8602-00-3080   Customer Water 35.96%$ $ $ $

0.0083.33 1,000.00 1,860.0002-00-3090   Reconnection/Penalty/Deposit Fees (86.00%)

0.003,750.00 45,000.00 30,445.8602-00-3200   Improvement  Fees 32.34%

32.83%91,000.007,583.33 0.00 61,124.72Total Revenues

32.83%91,000.007,583.33 0.00 61,124.72Total Water Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Expenditures

0.001,583.33 19,000.00 10,826.5902-00-4005   Water Salaries 43.02%$ $ $ $

0.00116.67 1,400.00 811.9802-00-4020   City Share PERA 42.00%

0.00100.00 1,200.00 671.2502-00-4025   City Share SS 44.06%

0.0025.00 300.00 157.0002-00-4030   City Share MEDICARE 47.67%

0.00333.33 4,000.00 0.0002-00-4052   Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 100.00%

0.0014.58 175.00 93.3102-00-4060   Phone 46.68%

0.0025.00 300.00 593.3202-00-4070   Conference & Training (97.77%)

0.00250.00 3,000.00 998.5502-00-4095   Utilities 66.72%

0.00125.00 1,500.00 588.7302-00-4100   Meters and Supplies 60.75%

0.0050.00 600.00 234.5502-00-4116   Postage/Office Supplies 60.91%

0.0041.67 500.00 612.5702-00-4165   Dues/Memberships & Permits (22.51%)

0.0025.00 300.00 95.3502-00-4200   Shop Supplies 68.22%

0.000.00 0.00 9,771.0202-00-4205   Capital Improvements 0.00%

0.001,166.67 14,000.00 20,726.4802-00-4217   Tower Maintenance (48.05%)

0.0041.67 500.00 726.3302-00-4220   Chemicals & Testing Fees (45.27%)

0.002,583.33 31,000.00 32,000.0002-00-4260   Bond Principal (3.23%)

0.00271.67 3,260.00 2,330.5002-00-4265   Bond Interest 28.51%

0.0031.25 375.00 395.0002-00-4270   Bond Agent Fees (5.33%)

0.006.92 83.00 66.6402-00-4293   Clothing/Uniform Allowance 19.71%

(0.25%)81,493.006,791.09 0.00 81,699.17Total Expenditures

(0.25%)81,493.006,791.09 0.00 81,699.17Total Water Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

792.24 0.00 9,507.00 (20,574.45) 316.41%$ $ $ $Water Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Sewer Fund (03)

For the Fiscal Period 2024-8 Ending August 31, 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495

8/22/2024  11:14am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 4

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 1,000.0003-00-3090   Connection Fees 0.00%$ $ $ $

0.001,250.00 15,000.00 6,414.1003-00-3110   Customer Sewer 57.24%

0.00250.00 3,000.00 18,373.8403-00-3200   Improvement Fees (512.46%)

(43.27%)18,000.001,500.00 0.00 25,787.94Total Revenues

(43.27%)18,000.001,500.00 0.00 25,787.94Total Sewer Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Expenditures

0.001,583.33 19,000.00 10,826.5903-00-4005   Sewer Salaries 43.02%$ $ $ $

0.00116.67 1,400.00 811.9803-00-4020   City Share PERA 42.00%

0.00100.00 1,200.00 671.2503-00-4025   City Share SS 44.06%

0.0025.00 300.00 157.0003-00-4030   City Share MEDICARE 47.67%

0.0083.33 1,000.00 0.0003-00-4050   Equipment Purchased 100.00%

0.00333.33 4,000.00 0.0003-00-4052   Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 100.00%

0.0014.58 175.00 93.3103-00-4060   Phone 46.68%

0.0025.00 300.00 593.3203-00-4070   Conference & Training (97.77%)

0.00250.00 3,000.00 2,464.1403-00-4095   Utilities & LP 17.86%

0.0050.00 600.00 204.0003-00-4116   Postage/Office Supplies 66.00%

0.000.00 0.00 874.2403-00-4125   Property Taxes 0.00%

0.0033.33 400.00 345.0003-00-4165   Dues/Memberships & Permits 13.75%

0.0025.00 300.00 95.3503-00-4200   Shop Supplies 68.22%

0.000.00 0.00 1,761.2503-00-4205   Capital Improvements 0.00%

0.00416.67 5,000.00 2,517.7203-00-4220   Chemicals & Testing Fees 49.65%

0.0083.33 1,000.00 0.0003-00-4240   Jetter Expenses 100.00%

0.006.92 83.00 66.6403-00-4293   Clothing/Uniform Allowance 19.71%

43.11%37,758.003,146.49 0.00 21,481.79Total Expenditures

43.11%37,758.003,146.49 0.00 21,481.79Total Sewer Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

(1,646.49) 0.00 (19,758.00) 4,306.15 121.79%$ $ $ $Sewer Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Garbage Fund (04)

For the Fiscal Period 2024-8 Ending August 31, 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495

8/22/2024  11:14am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 5

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Revenues

0.001,666.67 20,000.00 11,986.8404-00-3115   Charges for Services 40.07%$ $ $ $

40.07%20,000.001,666.67 0.00 11,986.84Total Revenues

40.07%20,000.001,666.67 0.00 11,986.84Total Garbage Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Expenditures

0.001,083.33 13,000.00 7,552.7004-00-4250   Charges for Services 41.90%$ $ $ $

41.90%13,000.001,083.33 0.00 7,552.70Total Expenditures

41.90%13,000.001,083.33 0.00 7,552.70Total Garbage Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

583.34 0.00 7,000.00 4,434.14 36.66%$ $ $ $Garbage Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For 2022 Street Project Levy (05)

For the Fiscal Period 2024-8 Ending August 31, 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495

8/22/2024  11:14am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 6

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Revenues

0.008,333.33 100,000.00 50,534.7205-00-3205   '22 Street Project Abatement Levy 49.47%$ $ $ $

49.47%100,000.008,333.33 0.00 50,534.72Total Revenues

49.47%100,000.008,333.33 0.00 50,534.72Total 2022 Street Project Levy Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Expenditures

0.006,821.85 81,862.19 81,862.1905-00-4260   Loan Principal 0.00%$ $ $ $

0.003,841.48 46,097.81 46,097.8105-00-4265   Loan Interest 0.00%

0.00%127,960.0010,663.33 0.00 127,960.00Total Expenditures

0.00%127,960.0010,663.33 0.00 127,960.00Total 2022 Street Project Levy Expenditures $ $ $ $

(2,330.00) 0.00 (27,960.00) (77,425.28) (176.91%)$ $ $ $2022 Street Project Levy Excess of Revenues Over Exp



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Fire Fund (06)

For the Fiscal Period 2024-8 Ending August 31, 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495

8/22/2024  11:14am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 7

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 6,263.0006-00-3018   Fire Training Reimbursement 0.00%$ $ $ $

0.0033.33 400.00 50.7906-00-3025   Interest Income 87.30%

0.001,025.00 12,300.00 12,300.0006-00-3040   Township Contracts-Fire Protection 0.00%

0.00687.50 8,250.00 8,200.0006-00-3041   Township Contracts-T. Fund Savings 0.61%

0.00125.00 1,500.00 750.0006-00-3045   Fire Calls 50.00%

0.000.00 0.00 8,200.0006-00-3065   Transfers In from GENERAL 0.00%

(59.30%)22,450.001,870.83 0.00 35,763.79Total Revenues

(59.30%)22,450.001,870.83 0.00 35,763.79Total Fire Fund Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Fire Department Expenditures

0.00166.67 2,000.00 0.0006-03-4005   Salaries 100.00%$ $ $ $

0.0014.17 170.00 0.0006-03-4025   City Share SS 100.00%

0.003.33 40.00 0.0006-03-4030   City Share Medicare 100.00%

0.00250.00 3,000.00 3,778.5506-03-4050   Equipment Purchased (25.95%)

0.0083.33 1,000.00 1,153.5606-03-4052   Equipment Repairs/Maintenance (15.36%)

0.0083.33 1,000.00 1,912.0606-03-4055   Professional & Legal Services (91.21%)

0.00125.00 1,500.00 2,140.0006-03-4066   Physicals (42.67%)

0.0083.33 1,000.00 3,833.0006-03-4070   Conference & Training (283.30%)

0.0012.50 150.00 68.8806-03-4095   Utilities 54.08%

0.0012.50 150.00 0.0006-03-4109   Parade Candy 100.00%

0.002.08 25.00 6.1506-03-4116   Postage 75.40%

0.0041.67 500.00 0.0006-03-4135   Civil Defense Per Diem 100.00%

0.0041.67 500.00 467.3206-03-4150   Vehicle Gas 6.54%

0.0041.67 500.00 2,433.0006-03-4151   Supplies/Fire Clothes (386.60%)

0.0025.00 300.00 1,423.6606-03-4155   Operating Supplies (374.55%)

0.0041.67 500.00 452.0006-03-4165   Dues & Subscriptions 9.60%

0.00166.67 2,000.00 49.2006-03-4170   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 97.54%

0.000.00 0.00 5,783.0006-03-4205   Capital Improvements 0.00%

(63.94%)14,335.001,194.59 0.00 23,500.38Total Fire Department Expenditures

(63.94%)14,335.001,194.59 0.00 23,500.38Total Fire Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $

676.24 0.00 8,115.00 12,263.41 (51.12%)$ $ $ $Fire Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Milroy EDA (08)

For the Fiscal Period 2024-8 Ending August 31, 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495

8/22/2024  11:14am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 8

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Revenues

0.00833.33 10,000.00 6,925.0008-00-3070   Rental Income 30.75%$ $ $ $

30.75%10,000.00833.33 0.00 6,925.00Total Revenues

30.75%10,000.00833.33 0.00 6,925.00Total Milroy EDA Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Milroy EDA Expenditures

0.0016.67 200.00 0.0008-08-4052   Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 100.00%$ $ $ $

0.008.33 100.00 0.0008-08-4095   Utilities & LP 100.00%

0.00100.00 1,200.00 1,326.0008-08-4125   Property Taxes (10.50%)

0.0041.67 500.00 0.0008-08-4210   Government Building Repairs 100.00%

0.0083.33 1,000.00 653.7108-08-4290   Water 34.63%

0.0041.67 500.00 272.7308-08-4291   Sewer 45.45%

0.0012.50 150.00 0.0008-08-4292   Garbage 100.00%

38.29%3,650.00304.17 0.00 2,252.44Total Milroy EDA Expenditures

38.29%3,650.00304.17 0.00 2,252.44Total Milroy EDA Expenditures $ $ $ $

529.16 0.00 6,350.00 4,672.56 26.42%$ $ $ $Milroy EDA Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Milroy Fitness Center (09)

For the Fiscal Period 2024-8 Ending August 31, 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495

8/22/2024  11:14am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 9

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Revenues

0.00583.33 7,000.00 2,097.8209-00-3209   Fitness Center Memberships 70.03%$ $ $ $

70.03%7,000.00583.33 0.00 2,097.82Total Revenues

70.03%7,000.00583.33 0.00 2,097.82Total Milroy Fitness Center Revenues $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Milroy Fitness Center Expenditures

0.00100.00 1,200.00 791.2009-09-4011   Custodian Salary 34.07%$ $ $ $

0.007.50 90.00 46.2609-09-4025   City Share SS 48.60%

0.001.67 20.00 10.8209-09-4030   City Share MEDICARE 45.90%

0.0025.00 300.00 40.0009-09-4045   Cleaning Supplies 86.67%

0.0041.67 500.00 250.0009-09-4052   Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 50.00%

0.00166.67 2,000.00 1,412.3509-09-4095   Utilities & LP 29.38%

0.004.17 50.00 45.0009-09-4125   Property Taxes 10.00%

0.0027.50 330.00 3,298.8609-09-4155   Operating Supplies (899.65%)

0.0083.33 1,000.00 0.0009-09-4278   Equipment Replacement 100.00%

(7.37%)5,490.00457.51 0.00 5,894.49Total Milroy Fitness Center Expenditures

(7.37%)5,490.00457.51 0.00 5,894.49Total Milroy Fitness Center Expenditures $ $ $ $

125.82 0.00 1,510.00 (3,796.67) 351.44%$ $ $ $Milroy Fitness Center Excess of Revenues Over Expend



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Fiscal Period 2024-8 Ending August 31, 2024

CITY OF MILROY - 507-336-2495

8/22/2024  11:14am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 10

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget %

Remaining

Revised Budget

Total Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures (170.94) 0.00 (2,051.00) (79,517.07) (3776.99%)$ $ $ $

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

46,045.07 0.00 552,541.00 352,864.80 36.14%$ $ $ $

46,216.01 0.00 554,592.00 432,381.87 22.04%$ $ $ $



RESOLUTION 2024–10  
 

CITY OF MILROY 
COUNTY OF REDWOOD 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
APPROVING PRELIMINARY 2024 TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2025 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Milroy, County of Redwood, State of Minnesota, that 
the following sums are the proposed amounts to be levied for the year 2025 upon the taxable property 
in the City of Milroy, Minnesota, 
 

Fund Name 2025 
General Fund $195,000 
Tax Abatement Levy $16,500 
2022Street Project Abatement Levy $110,000 
 $321,500 
 
  
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Milroy City Clerk/Treasurer is hereby instructed to transmit a 
certified copy of this Resolution to the County Auditor of the County of Redwood, State of Minnesota. 
 
 
Adopted by the Acting Mayor and Council of the City of Milroy, Minnesota, this 26th day of August  2024. 
 
 
 
SIGNED:  _________________________  ATTEST: ______________________________ 
                 Colleen Brooks, Acting Mayor                  Betsy Snyder, City Clerk/Treasurer 
  

  
 
 


	ADP6D4C.tmp
	ACCEPTANCE OF A PAYMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF A SURVIVOR LED LIGHTS, COLLAPISABLE CONES, EMERGENCY SIGNS, LOCKERS AND LOCKER NAME PLATES FOR THE MILROY FIRE DEPARTMENT

	ADP43B6.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP47C5.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP96A3.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP47C5.tmp
	APPROVING PRELIMINARY 2024 TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2025




